
Air central conditioner preventive maintenance services  

Solicitation No. S-EC300-14-Q-0002 

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) 
 

 

1. Will your office be accepting an electronic quotation for this Solicitation? 

No, the Consulate will not receive electronic versions. Please submit the whole package, as 

stated in Section 3, page 23, by mail and/or courier to the U.S. Consulate General, Attn.: D. 

Rosalind Zavras, Contracting Officer, Av. 9 de Octubre y Garcia Moreno, Guayaquil, 

Ecuador. 

 

2. Could you please confirm when you are moving to the new Consulate? 

We estimate to move to the new Consulate Compound on December 2013; but this date 

should not affect services to be rendered.  

The current solicitation includes services to be provided to the existing office building and 

not to the new Consulate Compound. 

  

3. Do the exhausters and pumps are included in the preventive maintenance? 

All equipment is listed in Attachment # 1.  Please review pages 9 and 10.   

 

4. What shall we include on the form SF-1449, blocks 17 - 24? 

Please review the solicitation carefully.  Block 17 is the name of the offeror; instructions 

provided on pages 4-8 refers to block 20; blocks 21-24 refers to the pricing offer; 

instructions provided on page 3 refers to block 23. 


